
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 10/11/2012 9:05:54 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Will you ever attend the voting meetings?

Think so? I expect that to drag on today. Besides, I'm only at Montgomery. I am back on my morning training 
program. Woot!

On Oct 11, 2012, at 9:00 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

> 930a? You'll miss the public speakers.
>
>
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>
>

Original Message----
> From: Campbell, Michael lmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
> Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 08:52 AM
> To: Dietz, Sidney
> Subject: Re: Will you ever attend the voting meetings?

>

>
> I plan on sitting on today, in fact. Probably around 9:30.
>
>
>
> On Oct 11, 2012, at 8:46 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>
» Here today.
»
»
» Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
»
»
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
» To leam more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To leam more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/
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